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Dear Mr. Yardley: 
 
We are in receipt of Algonquin Gas Transmission, LLC, a subsidiary of Enbridge Inc.’s (AGT) 
Request for Temporary Removal of Pressure Restriction of AGT’s Weymouth Compressor Station 
in Weymouth, Massachusetts, dated December 10, 2020, requested via electronic mail from 
Nathan Atanu, Manager, Operational Compliance.  This letter was in regard to Corrective Action 
Item 5 (Item 5) of the Amended Corrective Action Order (ACAO) issued to AGT on October 1, 
2020 and amended on October 30, 2020.   
 
AGT has complied with Phase 1 through Phase 4 of their Weymouth, Massachusetts Compressor 
Station (Isolated Segment) Restart Plan and has completed preventive and mitigative measures to 
facilitate start-up of the Weymouth Compressor Station.  PHMSA has now received and has 
reviewed the root cause failure analysis (RCFA) as discussed in Corrective Action Item 6 (Item 6) 
of the ACAO for both Event 1 and Event 2.   
 
PHMSA has reviewed the RCFAs and the data submitted on AGT’s preventative and mitigative 
measures performed and based on our technical review, it is our determination to allow the 
temporary removal of the pressure restriction. As such, this letter approves the temporary operation 
of the compressor units in the Station. 
 
The ACAO will continue to remain in effect until both the recommended actions from the RCFAs 
and the remaining corrective actions in the ACAO have been completed. This also includes the 
submission of all required documentation to PHMSA for review and approval. 
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Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Robert Burrough  
Director, Eastern Region 
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration  
 
 
cc: Ms. Linda Daugherty, Deputy Associate Administrator for Field Operations, OPS 

(PHMSA) 
Mr. Thomas Wooden, Vice President, Northeast Transmission (Enbridge) 
Mr. Nathan Atanu, Manager, Operational Compliance (Enbridge) 
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